

**DR. SANTHOSH JOSEPH, MD.**

(00966) 549248407

[Sanjos61@yahoo.com](mailto:Sanjos61@yahoo.com)

**CAREER SUMMARY**

**Asst Prof & Co-ordinator, Clinical Pharmacy, College of Pharmacy, Jazan University, Jazan, KSA** since June 2011  
**Assist Prof in Clinical Pharmacology, SMIMS, Kulasekharam, Kanyakumari, India** – Feb 2007 – June 2011  
**Visiting faculty & Manager, Clinical research and intelligence, IFCR India, Cochin, Kerala** –Dec 2006 – Jul 2010  
**Assist Prof. in Clinical Pharmacology, MOSC Medical College, Kolenchery, Kerala** – Aug 2006 to Feb 2007

**Other experiences**

**Consultant G7-Synergon, Bangalore** - Sept 2010 – Dec 2010

**Consultant Oncologylink** – Sept 2010 – Dec 2010

**Consultant - Oncology MOAs & Biomarkers at The Larvol Group** – Aug 2006 – Jul 2010

**Advisory Board Member VSRD Technical & Non-Technical Journal, VSRD, Visual Soft (India) Ltd** – Since Jul 2010

**EXPERIENCE SUMMARY**

**PharmD teaching experience – 8 months**

**Medical teaching experience – 5 yrs (Fulltime)**

**Freelance medical writing works - 7 years**

**Clinical research training and management – 3 yrs 6 months (Visiting Faculty)**

**FACULTY AT PHARMACY COLLEGE**

- Co-ordinator and Asst Professor in Clinical Pharmacy in College of Pharmacy, Jazan University, Jazan, KSA since June 2011
- Responsible for clinical training of PharmD students

**FACULTY AT MEDICAL COLLEGE**

- Assistant Professor in Pharmacology in Sree Mookambika Institute of Medical Sciences, Kulasekharam, Kanyakumari, dist, Tamilnadu – Feb 2007- June 2011 (4 years and 6 months)
- Assistant Professor in Pharmacology in Malankara Orthodox Syrian Christian (MOSC) Medical College, Kolenchery, Ernakulam dist, Kerala, India – Aug 2006 to Feb 2007 (6 months)
- Teaching pharmacology for medical, dental, nursing students

**CONSULTANT AT CRO – G7 SYNERGON, BANGALORE**

G7 Synergon, Bangalore

Sept 2010 – Dec 2010

Company description [www.g7synergon.in](http://www.g7synergon.in)

- Protocol writing guidance & review
- Clinical trial documents guidance & review
- Attending client discussions on clinical trials

**CONSULTANT AT ONCOLOGYLINK**

Oncologylink, San Jose, CA

Sept 2010 – Dec 2010

Company description [www.oncologylink.com](http://www.oncologylink.com)

- Competitive intelligence based works

**VISITING FACULTY & MANAGER, CLINICAL RESEARCH AND INTELLIGENCE**

**IFCR India – Cochin, Kerala, India**

**12/2006 - 07/2010**

Company description [www.ifcr.in](http://www.ifcr.in)

A clinical research training centre with CRO and SMO activities

- Training of CRAs who are enrolled for various clinical research programs in collaboration with various universities like Campbell University, NC, US; GOA University etc
- Manager, Clinical research and intelligence, IFCR India, Cochin, Kerala.
- Was in charge of acquiring, and executing clinical trial projects
- Protocol writing and training

### **CONSULTANT – LARVOL GROUP (ONLINE)**

**Larvol Group, LLC– San Francisco, CA, US**

**08/2006 – 07/2010**

Company description [www.larvol.com](http://www.larvol.com)

A pharmaceutical consultancy company that provides competitive intelligence tracking services for pharmaceutical companies.

Senior Consultant -Oncology MOAs & Biomarkers competitive intelligence at The Larvol Group, operating online from India

- Was working on intelligence reports for various pharmaceutical companies since Aug 2006
- Was leading the Oncology team, that caters some of the top pharmaceutical/biotech companies in oncology field
- Handling novel targets in oncology and biomarkers
- Was awarded the 'Best Associate Award' in 2008

### **FREELANCE WORKS (since 2003)**

- Medical writing/editing/proof reading
- Protocol writing
- Clinical trial documents
- Competitive intelligence

### **KEY STRENGTHS**

Hardworking  
Eye for details  
Competitive  
Knowledgeable

Perseverance  
Positive attitude  
Presence of mind  
Ambitious

Extremely flexible  
Co-operative  
Good teamwork  
Innovation driven

### **RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

- Evaluation for anxiolytic and antiemetic effects of aromatherapy as an adjuvant to standard therapy in cancer patients undergoing chemotherapy treatment - Completed.
- Clinical trial of a herbal combination in hyperlipidemic subjects titled ““HYPOLIPIDEMIC ACTIVITY OF COMBINATION OF EXTRACT OF PHYLLANTHUS EMBLICA LINN AND TRIGONELLA FOENUM GRAECUM IN HYPERLIPIDEMIC SUBJECTS”- Completed.
- Anti-inflammatory activity of a topical herbal agent - Pilot clinical study- Completed
- Antidiabetic activity of a herbal drug - Pilot clinical study- Completed
- Coordinated clinical trials – Phase 3 & 4 2005-06 - Completed
- Coordinated clinical trials – Phase 2 2005- Completed
- Drug utilization study in typhoid fever (TF) in a tertiary care hospital - Completed

### **PUBLICATIONS**

1. A critical analysis of the management of typhoid fever (TF) in a tertiary care hospital. Karkal Y.R.,Amberkar M.B.,Joseph S. *Iranian Journal Of Pharmacology And Therapeutics (IJPT)* 2009; 8(1):7-10.
2. Anxiolytic and antiemetic effects of aromatherapy in cancer patients on anticancer chemotherapy. Santhosh D, Joseph S, Jose A, et al. *Pharmacologyonline* 3: 736-744 (2011)
3. Antioxidant activity of cissus quadrangularis on sodium perchlorate-induced oxidative damage in rats. *Int J Med Health Sci.* January 2012,Vol-1;Issue-1

## EDUCATION

Course	College	University	Year of passing
<b>MD Clinical Pharmacology</b>	Kasturba Medical College, Manipal, Karnataka	Manipal Academy of Higher Education (MAHE), Manipal, Udupi, Karnataka.	2006
<b>MBBS</b>	Sri Devraj Urs Medical College, Kolar , Karnataka	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka	2001
<b>10+2</b>	Govt Higher Secondary School , N Paravoor, Kerala	Kerala state board	1996
<b>10</b>	Rajagiri High School, Kalamassery, Ernakulam, Kerala	Kerala state board	1994

## AREAS OF INTEREST

- Oncology – Novel drugs, Mechanism of actions and biomarkers
- Clinical trials and clinical research
- Medical writing
- Academics & Training
- Alzheimer's related studies and works (out of compassionate feelings)

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Name:** Dr. Santhosh Joseph

**Date of birth:** 03.12.1978 (dd/mm/yy)

**Gender:** Male

**City of Birth:** Cochin, Kerala.

**Nationality:** Indian

**Marital status:** Married

**Address for correspondence:** Assistant Professor  
Dept of clinical pharmacy  
College of pharmacy  
Jazan University  
Shwajra  
Jazan, KSA  
Mobile: 0549248407

**E-mail:** [sanjos61@yahoo.com](mailto:sanjos61@yahoo.com) , [sanjos61@hotmail.com](mailto:sanjos61@hotmail.com)

**Permanent Address:**

Menacherry House,  
Karumalloor P.O,  
Thattanpady  
Ernakulam Dist,  
Kerala-683511  
Phone: +91484-2670622,

**E-mail:** [sanjos61@yahoo.com](mailto:sanjos61@yahoo.com) , [sanjos61@hotmail.com](mailto:sanjos61@hotmail.com)

## REFERENCES

**Dr Premakumari A, MBBS, MD**

Prof and Head,  
Dept of Pharmacology  
SMIMS Medical College,  
Kulasekharam - 629161  
Kanyakumari Dist,  
Tamilnadu, India  
00919387813954 (Mobile)  
00914712444849 (Land)

**Dr Hariharan T S ,MD**

Prof and Head,  
Dept of Pharmacology  
MOSC Medical College,  
Kolenchery-682 311  
Ernakulam Dist,  
Kerala, India.  
Phone: 09388615515  
Email: [hharants@yahoo.com](mailto:hharants@yahoo.com)

**Dr.A.L.Udupa B Sc, MBBS,MD, Ph.D.**

Prof. of Pharmacology,  
Department of Pharmacology,  
Faculty of Medical Sciences,  
University of the West Indies,  
Cave Hill,  
Barbados  
Email: [aludupa2002@yahoo.com](mailto:aludupa2002@yahoo.com)

**Bruno Larvol**

President,  
The Larvol Group,  
The Larvol Group, LLC  
505 Montgomery Street, 11th Floor  
San Francisco, CA 94111-2585  
United States  
Phone: +14158743310  
Email: [bruno.larvol@larvol.com](mailto:bruno.larvol@larvol.com)  
Website: [www.larvol.com](http://www.larvol.com)

**Dr Sudha Khurana, Ph.D**

Principal  
Oncologylink  
4240, Albany Dr.,  
G211, San Jose,  
CA, 95129  
USA  
Phone: +14087180626  
Email: [sudhak@oncologylink.com](mailto:sudhak@oncologylink.com)  
Website: [www.oncologylink.com](http://www.oncologylink.com)